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TERRY E. BRANSTAO. GOVERNOR

LARRY J. WILSON. OIPECTOR

November 3, 1987

Mr. Richard Ash
Community Services Director
CHy Hall
Ankeny, Iowa 50021

SUBJECT: Variance Request
Saylor Creek Pumping Station
Ankeny, Iowa
C190790 07

Dear Mr. Ash:

Th"e Iowa Department of Natural Resources has reviewed the variance request
submitted on your behalf by Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. to Chapter 13.4.2 of the
Iowa Wastewater Facilities Des1gn Standards. The specific standard concerns
the requirement for bar racks prior to large pumping stations. The request to
use a trash basket with two inch clear openings is approved and the variance
hereby granted.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Bob Graf at
515/281-8779.

Sincerely, .

~~~~
CHIEF
SURFAEt AND GROUNDWATER PROTECTION BUREAU

DM:BG:pla/ANK

cc: Veenstra & Kimm, Inc., West Des Moines, IA
Field Office 5

.,.

WALLACE STATE OFFICE BUILDING / DES MOINES. IOWA 50319/515,281,5145



_- --.,( ~ , ,..~
'ct_ - - .~. e.bI--- ~- ..,:

IJs'? .,
07

~ 'I 8
FJNkEN'1 77 CF co2 .

/
I

,.""'" $nI""~,,Qb
Re.F£R'~U

'0
I 3. lj, 2..

. .~./'._-_oJ"

.
-

r. '"b£~~Ri Pr;(),J OF" ""A.iANU R£Q.u£$TEl) : 71e -:CDI') e u_ L 1-/" ct. E"/1Y_f/l ~
v v

-- - -- - .
_01) bch~ r n F +_I€. c. J_-t-_~ re.51 o- ("J _.,,~ I~ -I-t. C)_)' {A I/'ort...

~

b~"k" /- he. ~rMlf/ed Ii'? ~/e (..A 6~ ba.r r t:l--C Ie \'
-

.or: o: me ct (1 n r C. o.-it Cj 0(" (,(11 e d hi).. r: :: c rp c ,i?

.-&,;, C< ,pt (,'ve ('1 /; V'c,e_ r/t-l m iJ ~Jd'b71,-
l / V (

. . .•. -.

- -,

, .
'-,

»<,»,
"

"

f

,



-- - - -

-

rz.« ;Standard 1,$ me

"..-·eFr~c·here;,~ss.
~. ~~~ u..s£}):

~FF RE"iEW£R:
~P£R tJ ,'~()R:
Ac.(J"I6A.i e.e'b By:



~ s •

'115ft£' C~'ir.,-f!rtftJ'/r""ff 3Z C P
•.,

C 6J,

:MS"f4 $Tll&lwtO
st£~UMe.I,


